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THE WHITE HOUSE 

MEMORANDUM FOR: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

WASHINGTON 

November 7, 1974 

DONALD RUMSFELD 

JERRYH. ~ 
Chair Used by the President 
When He was Vice President 

You reported that the President would like to purchase the chair he 
used when he was Vice President for presentation to his son. The 
President used two chairs when he was Vice President: (1) the chair 
in the Cabinet Room and (2) the large swivel chair in the EOB Office 
that he is now using in the Oval Office. 

Cabinet Chair 

The President's Cabinet Chair used when he was Vice President is 
in storage and could be delivered to the President in the Residence 
whenever he desires. Cost is $630. 50, payable to the Treasurer of 
the United States, and check should be delivered to my office. 

Swi ve 1 Chair 

The President's swivel chair in the Oval Office was the same chair 
he used in his OEOB Vice Presidential Office. It was also used by 
former Vice President Agnew. A replacement chair has been delivered 
to GSA already, inasmuch as it was felt this chair would probably be 
returned to the EOB Vice Presidential Office. The President may 
purchase this chair, if he desires, at a cost of $360.00, payable also 
to the Treasurer of the United States. 

ACTION 

1. President desires to purchase Cabinet Chair for $630. 50 ~ 

Check enclosed Deliver to immediately 

2. President desires to purchase Swivel Chair for $360. 00 ~---

Check enclosed Deliver to immediately --

3. May exchange old swivel chair for new one in Oval Office-r 
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